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QUESTION 1

Which of the following are inputs of the perform quality assurance process? Each correct answer represents a complete
solution. Choose all that apply. 

A. Change requests 

B. Quality metrics 

C. Work performance information 

D. Project management plan 

Correct Answer: BCD 

 

QUESTION 2

Which of the following tools of the Conduct procurements process is used to assign numerical weights to evaluate
criteria and then multiply them by the weights of each criteria factor to come up with total scores for each vendor? 

A. Expert judgment 

B. Weighting system 

C. Bidder conference 

D. Procurement negotiation 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 3

You work as a project manager for PassGuide Inc. You want to reduce the affective conflicts at all levels, and also attain
and maintain a reasonable amount of substantive conflict. Which of the following processes will you use to accomplish
the above task? 

A. Change management 

B. Conflict management 

C. Risk management 

D. Quality management 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 4

You work as a project manager for PassGuide Inc. You want to share the organization strategic ideas, tasks,
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dependencies, and associations with team members. Which of the following will help you to achieve the above task? 

A. Stakeholders register 

B. Project charter 

C. Organizational chart 

D. Risk register 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 5

In which of the following processes is it ensured that the human resources are available and the required team is
obtained for completing the project assignments? 

A. Acquire Project Team 

B. Develop Human Resource Plan 

C. Develop Project Team 

D. Manage Project Team 

Correct Answer: A 
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